# FILED SUPREME COURT STATE OF WASHINGTON 6/16/2025 BY SARAH R. PENDLETON CLERK

FILED Court of Appeals Division I State of Washington 6/16/2025 8:00 AM

Case #: 1042850

No. 86320-7

COURT OF APPEALS, DIVISION I OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

SARA MAYNARD

Appellant,

 $\boldsymbol{v}_{\scriptscriptstyle\bullet}$ 

JOHN MAYNARD JR., et al,

Respondents.

PETITION FOR REVIEW TO THE SUPREME COURT

SARA MAYNARD APPELLANT / PETITIONER P.O. Box 1075 Sacramento, CA 95812 Phone: (916) 347-8411

####

#### A. IDENTITY OF PETITIONER

Appellant Sara Maynard asks for review of the Court of Appeal's Order On Motion To Modify (Hon. Diaz, J. and panel) dated May 16, 2025 in the instant appeal matter "No. 863207". Appellant Sara Maynard (hereinafter "Appel. filed an "Appellant's Motion For Maynard") previously Extension Time To File Opening Brief" on December 2, 2024 in the instant appeal matter "No. 863207". Subsequently on December 23, 2024, the Court of Appeal Clerk filed a notation ruling on said same "Appel. Maynard's" motion extend time. Based upon said same Clerk notation ruling, the Court of Appeal Commissioner filed a notation ruling on February 21, 2025 terminating review of Appel. Maynard's entire appeal matter. Appel. Maynard timely on March 24, 2025 filed a "Petition For Review To The Supreme Court" in regard to both said same notation rulings.

The Court of Appeal Clerks office subsequently issued a letter on Apil 18, 2025 instructing that Appel. Maynard's said

same Petition For Review To The Supreme Court would be considered as a motion to modify, and which same was submitted to the Court of Appeal panel of judges on about May 2, 2025 for determination without oral argument. As such, the Court of Appeal "Order On Motion To Modify" was filed by the Court of Appeal on May 16, 2025 in the instant appeal matter "No. 863207".

Appeal "Order On Motion To Modify" dated May 16, 2025 in the instant appeal matter, along with the Court of Appeal Clerk's notation ruling dated December 23, 2024 in the instant appeal matter, and the Commissioner's notation ruling dated February 21, 2025 in the instant appeal matter.

In support of Appel. Maynard's instant Petition For Review, Appel. Maynard requests the Supreme Court to regard Appel. Maynard's pleadings in the Court of Appeal case file entitled Appel. Maynard's "Reply To Holmes' Response To Appel. Maynard's Petition For Review Renamed As Motion to

Modify" dated May 1, 2025 in the instant appeal matter, and also regard "Appel. Maynard's Reply To Respondent Holmes' Answer To Maynard's Motion For Extension Time To File Opening Briefs" dated December 16, 2024 in the instant appeal matter No. 863207.

B. COURT OF APPEAL ORDER ON MOTION TO MODIFY DATED 05/06/2025, AND COURT OF APPEAL CLERK'S NOTATION RULING DATED 12/23/2024, AND COMMISSIONER'S NOTATION RULING DATED 02/21/2025

Division I of the Court of Appeal filed an Order On Motion To Modify on May 16, 2025 in the instant matter. The Court of Appeal Clerk's office filed a notation ruling on December 23, 2024 in the instant matter. The Court of Appeal Commissioner filed a notation ruling on February 21, 2025 in the instant matter. A copy of said same Order On Motion To Modify, and copy of said same notation rulings are in the Appendix G attached herewith.

#### C. ISSUES PRESENTED FOR REVIEW

1. Is it proper, or equitable, or allowable for the Court

of Appeal to issue an Order On Motion To Modify in the instant appeal matter "No. 863207" on May 16, 2025 based upon mistakenly erroneous information from the Court Clerks office, as is shown to be mistakenly erroneous by a review of the Court of Appeal case file in the instant matter, and deny Appel. Maynard an adequate extension of time to file opening briefs regarding two (2) separate and distinct Respondents, despite having full knowledge that Appel. Maynard was suffering from severe Long Covid, and had suffered very severe physical injuries requiring surgery, and as such was physically incapacitated.

2. Is it proper, or equitable, or allowable for the Court of Appeals Clerk / Administrator's office in the instant appeal matter "No. 863207" on December 23, 2024 to issue a notation ruling allowing only in small part while also denying in large part Appel. Maynard's mere second motion for extension of time to file an opening brief, while simultaneously the Clerk's office mistakenly wrongly claimed justification for

same was that Appel. Maynard had previously requested and received "multiple lengthy" extensions in the instant appeal matter "No. 863207", which said claim is proven by review of the case file in the instant appeal matter to be wrongly incorrect.

Truth in fact, on May 3, 2024, Appel. Maynard had filed a motion for extension of time for a mere one (1) day extension, so as to enable Appel. Maynard to file a Statement of Arrangements. This does Not constitute a request for a lengthy extension of time.

Truth in fact, Appel. Maynard's request for extension time to file information regarding appealability dated April 1, 2024 was Denied. Instead, Appel. Maynard was informed by the Court that the issue itself was "Moot". This does Not constitute a request for a lengthy extension of time.

Truth in fact, Appel. Maynard filed a request for a short two (2) week extension time for Designation Clerks Papers.

Said same Designation Clerks Papers was extensively long,

and had caused extensive problems for Appel. Maynard and the Superior Court Clerks office to handle. This does Not constitute a request for a lengthy extension of time.

Truth in fact, on August 6, 2024 Appel. Maynard had filed only a first motion for lengthy extension time in order to enable the filing of an opening brief in the instant appeal matter. Appel. Maynard is suffering from severe Long Covid, and had suffered very severe physical medical injuries, which had rendered Pro Se Appel. Maynard unable to write, nor type on a computer, nor work in any capacity having lost the use of both her hands and both wrists, and portions of her eyesight.

3. Is it proper, or equitable, or allowable for the Court of Appeal Commissioner in the instant appeal matter "No. 863207" at the early date of February 21, 2025 to dismiss the entire instant appeal matter without any hearing of inquiry regarding the Court of Appeal Clerk's office unsubstantiated proposed dismissal of the instant appeal, and while knowing the

Pro Se Appellant Maynard was seriously physically injured, physically impaired, and unable to prepare her said opening brief.

- 4. The basis for a procedural dismissal by the Court of Appeal's Order On Motion To Modify is similar to a default dismissal, and should be set aside if there is a meritorious defense (as is here in regard to Pro Se Appel. Maynard), and relatively no prejudice to the other parties (as is here, there was relatively no prejudice to Respondents Holmes and Respondent John Maynard Jr.), and there are potential due process violations that may have produced the dismissal.
- 5. The basis for a procedural dismissal by the Court of Appeal Commissioner is similar to a default dismissal, and should be set aside if there is a meritorious defense (as is here in regard to Pro Se Appel. Maynard), and relatively no prejudice to the other parties (as is here, there was relatively no prejudice to Respondents Holmes and Respondent John

Maynard Jr.), and there are potential due process violations that may have produced the dismissal.

- 6. The dismissal of this appeal for failure of Pro Se Appel. Maynard to file an opening brief on the exact date of February 3, 2025, when Pro Se Appel. Maynard is almost totally physically incapacitated due to multiple injuries and loss of portions of her eyesight requiring a series of surgeries, and also suffering from severe Long Covid, seems to be a "manifest" violation of her due process.
- 7. The Respondents knowingly and intentionally used the Court calendar as a weapon when demanding Pro Se Appel. Maynard must file an opening brief by February 3, 2025, with the intent to prevent Appel. Maynard from accessing required essential and full medical care, and to prevent Appel. Sara from access to necessitated surgeries, and to prevent Appel. Maynard necessitated recovery time. The Respondents actions were knowingly intentional in order to cause physical harm, and

did cause physical harm to Pro Se Appel. Manard, and thereby also constitute a physical assault.

#### D. STATEMENT OF THE CASE

- 1. Appel. Maynard's Notice Appeal in the instant action No. 863207 was filed on February 1, 2024. Appel. Maynard's statement of arrangements was due May 2, 2024. Appel. Maynard Pro Se was caused to file her statement of arrangements on May 3, 2024, and as such Appel. Sara also filed a motion for a mere one (1) day extension of time in order to enable the filing of said statement of arrangements, which was allowed by the Court. This does Not in any manner constitute a request for a lengthy extension of time.
- 2. Appel. Maynard's designation of clerks papers, was excessively lengthy, and had caused extensive problems for both Appel. Maynard and for the Superior Court Clerks office to handle. As such, Appel. Maynard also filed a motion for a two (2) week extension of time so as to enable the extensive

work required with the Superior Court Clerks office. This was allowed by the Court of Appeal. This does Not constitute a request for a lengthy extension of time.

- 3. Appel. Maynard's report of proceedings was due July 2, 2024. As such, Appel. Maynard filed and paid her report of proceedings in full, timely by July 2, 2024.
- 4. Appel. Maynard received a letter from the Court of Appeal Clerk's office on April 2, 2024 requesting Appel. Sara to provide a letter in response to same immediately on that same date of April 2, 2024 addressing appealability of the Superior Court's Order in the underlying matter. Unfortunately at that time, Appel. Sara had contracted Covid again a second time, and was unable to meet the immediate April 2, 2024 same date deadline, thereby necessitating the filing of a motion to extend time for same. However, Appel. Maynard simultaneously also received a second letter from the Court Clerk's office on April 2, 2024 informing Appel. Maynard that her motion

extension time was Denied, as the entire issue of appealability was "Moot". As such, Appel. Maynard was Not required to respond to the Court Clerk's office's said letter. As such, this procedure does Not constitute a request for a lengthy extension time.

- 5. Based upon the above, Appel. Maynard has shown that the Court of Appeal Clerk's office in the Court Clerk's notation ruling dated December 23, 2024 had mistakenly wrongfully claimed that Appel. Maynard had filed and received multiple lengthy extensions in the instant appeal matter.
- 6. As such, the Court of Appeal's Order On Motion To Modify dated May 16, 2025, and the Court of Appeal Commissioner's notation ruling dismissing Appel. Maynard's entire appeal based upon mistaken incorrect information from the Court Clerk's office are wrongfully biased and an abuse of discretion. Appel. Maynard believes the Court Clerk's office performs a very complex function, but is seriously overworked,

and underpaid, and often encounters difficulties. Appel. Maynard is appreciative of the work that the Court Clerk's office handles in King County Washington Court matters, but believes that in regard to Appel. Maynard's instant appeal matter, the Court Clerk at that time was pressured by outside undue influences.

7. At this time, Pro Se Appellant Sara Maynard's physical injuries have necessitated Appel. Maynard to verbally dictate the instant Petition For Review to other persons, as Appel. Maynard does Not have use of her hands and wrists, Nor full eyesight, and is also coping with severe Long Covid and a necessitated series of surgeries.

# E. ARGUMENT WHY REVIEW SHOULD BE ACCEPTED

1. The basis for a procedural dismissal by the Court of Appeal is similar to a default dismissal and should be set aide if there is a meritorious defense and relatively no prejudice to the other party, and there are potential due process violations that may have produced the dismissal.

- a) Case law on Court of Appeal dismissals, and on Court of Appeal Commissioner's dismissals, and on Court Clerks' dismissals and/or other procedural dismissals, indicates that if there is a meritorious claim and/or relatively no prejudice to the other party or the court, a motion to set aside a dismissal should generally be granted. (See Luckett v. Boeing Co., 98 Wn. App. 307, 989 P. 2d 1144 (Div. 1 1999)).
- b) As for meritorious claims, physically impaired Appel. Maynard has a legitimate basis for asking for the dismissal to be set aside, due to the fact that the Court of Appeal Order On Motion to Modify dated May 16, 2025 had based its said Order on mistaken erroneous information from the Court Clerk's office, which had mistakenly wrongfully claimed that Appel. Maynard had "received prior multiple lengthy extensions". A review of the Court of Appeal case file in the instant matter shows this to be incorrect. Additionally in support of Appel. Maynard's having meritorious claims, there was No hearing scheduled by the Court of Appeal, nor by the Court Clerk,

nor by the Court Commissioner to give Pro Se Appel. Maynard a clear warning as to what would happen if her opening brief was Not filed on February 3, 2025 in the instant appeal.

- 2. Because there was No dismissal hearing by the Court of Appeal, nor by the Court Commissioner, the Commissioner and the Court of Appeal should have provided some form of a notice of their plan to dismiss the case in February 2025 so that Pro Se Appellant Maynard knew what the Court of Appeal and the Commissioner had planned.
- a) Here, the Cout of Appeal and the Commissioner dismissed the case without any further notice based upon the Court Clerk's mistaken wrongful notation ruling claiming Appel. Maynard had received multiple lengthy extensions in the instant appeal matter "No. 863207", when in fact Appel. Maynard had Not received said same.
- b) It may be argued that the appellate rules allow the Court of Appeal and the Commissioners to make a decision without argument only if it does Not affect a "substantial right" of a party. RAP 17.4. It would seem that Not having an entire

appeal case dismissed is a "substantial right", since the right to an appeal can be a constitutional right, and any decision of the court that affects such a right seems to affect a substantial right (See Smith v. Kent, 11 Wash. App. 439, 523 P. 2d 446 (1974)).

- 3. The dismissal of this appeal for a procedural failure of a Pro Se incapacitated appellant to file preliminary papers, the Appellant's Opening Brief, on February 3, 2025, while knowing the appellant is physically impaired and required in surgeries seems to be a manifest violation of the Pro Se appellant's due process.
- a) It has been held that a violation of the right to due process in the dismissal of a case can be a "manifest" constitutional violation, and where there is a possible violation of due process, such a violation can support a dismissal order being vacated (See Mellish v. Frog Mountain Pet Care, 172 Wn. 2d 208, 257 P.3d 641 (2011), citing State v. Kirkman, 159 Wash, 2d 918, 926, 155 P.3d 125 (2007)).

#### F. CONCLUSION

For the foregoing reasons, Appellant Sara Maynard respectfully requests this Court grant the Appellant's Petition for Review in the instant appeal matter.