FILED
SUPREME COURT
STATE OF WASHINGTON
7/30/2025 3:52 PM
BY SARAH R. PENDLETON
CLERK

NO. 86320-7

Case #: 1042850

COURT OF APPEALS STATE OF WASHINGTON DIVISION I

SARA MAYNARD,

Plaintiff.

٧.

JOHN MAYNARD JR., and MARY MALEY MAYNARD (aka Mary Maley), and ATTORNEY JOHN R. HOLMES, and ATTORNEY JAMES A. JACKSON, and ESTATE OF HELEN B. MAYNARD (aka Helen B. Maynard Jr.) By and Through Andrew Pollock McConnell III in His Capacity as Personal Representative of the Estate of Helen B. Maynard, and Does 1 through 10, Inclusive,

Defendants.

ANSWER OF RESPONDENT JOHN R. HOLMES TO APPELLANT'S PETITION FOR REVIEW TO THE SUPREME COURT

I. IDENTITY OF RESPONDING PARTY

Respondent John R. Holmes ("Mr. Holmes"), defendant below, is the party answering Appellant Sara Maynard's ("Ms. Maynard") June 16, 2025, Petition for Review to the Supreme Court (hereinafter "Petition").

II. INTRODUCTION

While her Petition is convoluted, Ms. Maynard essentially asks the Court review: (1) the Court of Appeals' December 23, 2024 ruling which afforded Ms. Maynard, over Mr. Holmes's objection, an additional seven weeks beyond her previous approximately four month extension, to file her opening brief, (2) the Court of Appeals' February 21, 2025 decision dismissing this matter for Ms. Maynard's failure to file her opening brief, and (3) the Court of Appeals' May 16, 2025, three panel Judge decision denying Ms. Maynard's request for reconsideration of the Court of Appeals' decision dismissing this matter. As Ms. Maynard's Petition fails to demonstrate one

or more of the considerations in RAP 13.4(b) point towards acceptance of review, her Petition should be denied.

III. ASSIGNMENTS OF ERROR

Mr. Holmes does not assign error to any of the Court of Appeals' December 23, 2024, February 21, 2025, or May 16, 2025 decisions.

IV. STATEMENT OF THE CASE

Mr. Holmes has been involved in this litigation since August 29, 2019, when Ms. Maynard filed her Complaint in the superior court against him and other defendants. On May 12, 2021, the superior court granted defendants' CR 12(b)(6) motions to dismiss, and awarded defendants' attorney fees and costs as sanctions. Ms. Maynard appealed the trial court's order of dismissal as to Mr. Holmes and John C. Maynard Jr. ("John Jr.").

On November 14, 2022, the Court of Appeals filed its unpublished opinion, *Maynard v. Maynard*, 24 Wn. App. 2d 1026 (2022), *review denied*, 530 P.3d 183 (Wash. 2023),

affirming in part and reversing in part the CR 12(b)(6) dismissal of the claims against Mr. Holmes and John Jr. On December 5, 2023, Mr. Holmes and John Jr. jointly moved the superior court for an order on summary judgment dismissing the matter. Mr. Holmes and John Jr. again sought sanctions and attorney fees under RCW 4.84.185 and CR 11.

On January 5, 2024, the superior court granted the joint summary judgment motion in its entirety and awarded Mr. Holmes and John Jr. attorney fees and costs as sanctions pursuant to CR 11 and RCW 4.84.185. On February 1, 2024, Ms. Maynard filed another Notice of Appeal with the superior court regarding its January 5, 2024 order granting summary judgment. A ruling of appealability was entered by the Court of Appeals on April 2, 2024, and a letter of perfection was issued the same day.

Ms. Maynard filed a Motion for Extension of Time to File Statement of Arrangements. Ms. Maynard also filed a first Motion for Extension of Time to File Appellant's Designation 8100189

of Clerk's Papers. Ms. Maynard then filed a Motion for Extension of Time to File Appellant's Brief. Granting her first Motion for Extension of Time to File Appellant's Brief, the Court of Appeals extended Ms. Maynard's deadline to file her opening brief from August 16, 2024, to December 12, 2024.

Ms. Maynard then filed a Second Motion for Extension of Time to File Appellant's Brief, and yet again requested the Court of Appeals extend her deadline to file her opening brief, this time to April 11, 2025. Mr. Holmes objected to Ms. Maynard's Second Motion for Extension. Granting in part her Second Motion for Extension, the Court of Appeals extended Ms. Maynard's deadline to file her opening brief to February 3, 2025, but noted if she did not file an opening brief by February 3, 2025, this matter would be referred for a ruling dismissing the case.

After receiving multiple lengthy extensions, Ms. Maynard did not file her opening brief on February 3, 2025. On February 12, 2025, Mr. Holmes requested the Court of 8100189

Appeals dismiss Ms. Maynard's appeal pursuant to the Court of Appeals December 23, 2024 ruling, and RAP 17.2(b). On February 21, 2025, Ms. Maynard still had not filed her opening brief or another request for extension to file said brief. Commissioner Masako Kanazawa dismissed the matter.

Ms. Maynard moved to modify Commissioner Masako Kanazawa's February 21, 2025 ruling dismissing the matter. A three Judge panel considered Ms. Maynard's Motion to Modify and under RAP 17.7, and denied the Motion on May 16, 2025. Ms. Maynard then filed this Petition.

V. ARGUMENT

In summary, Ms. Maynard argues the Court should review the Court of Appeals three decisions as she has a "meritorious defense," there is relatively no prejudice to Mr. Holmes, and there are "potential" due process violations which may have produced the dismissal. Indeed, Ms. Maynard's Petition fails to demonstrate any of the requirements under RAP 13.4(b) for acceptance of review by the Supreme Court

are met. In other words, Ms. Maynard completely fails to provide a single legitimate reason establishing why this Court should accept her Petition. As such, Mr. Holmes respectfully requests the Court deny her Petition.

A. Ms. Maynard's Petition fails to demonstrate why one or more of the considerations in RAP 13.4(b) point towards acceptance of review.

Ms. Maynard's Petition fails to cite RAP 13.4(b), or demonstrate why one or more of the considerations under RAP 13.4(b) point towards acceptance of review. Pursuant to RAP 13.4(b), a petition for review will be accepted by the Supreme Court only:

- (1) If the decision of the Court of Appeals is in conflict with a decision of the Supreme Court; or
- (2) If the decision of the Court of Appeals is in conflict with a published decision of the Court of Appeals; or
- (3) If a significant question of law under the Constitution of the State of Washington or of the United States is involved; or
- (4) If the petition involves an issue of substantial public interest that should be determined by the Supreme Court.

Ms. Maynard's Petition does not address a single criteria for acceptance of review by the Supreme Court under RAP 13.4(b). Indeed, not one of the Court of Appeals' December 23, 2024, February 21, 2025, or May 16, 2025 decisions conflict with a decision of the Supreme Court, conflict with another Court of Appeals' decision, or involve a significant question of law under either of the Constitutions of the State of Washington or United States. Ms. Maynard's Petition also does not assert a significant question of law presently exists under either of the Constitutions of the State of Washington or United States, nor does she assert the three decisions of the Court of Appeals involve an issue of substantial public interest, or an issue of substantial public interest presently exists which should be determined by the Supreme Court.

Ms. Maynard's petition completely fails to demonstrate why one or more of the considerations in RAP 13.4(b) point towards acceptance of review. As a result, Ms. Maynard's Petition should be denied on this basis alone.

B. The Court of Appeals' decision dismissing this matter was justified and Ms. Maynard's arguments to the contrary lack legitimacy.

The Court of Appeals' ruling dismissing this matter, along with the three Judge panel denying Ms. Maynard's request to modify the dismissal, was justified. Furthermore, Ms. Maynard does not put forth a single legitimate argument under RAP 13.4(b) to the contrary. Accordingly, her Petition should be denied.

Ms. Maynard's appeal was dismissed by the Court of Appeals after the court granted her multiple lengthy extensions to file her opening brief. She was first granted a nearly fourmonth extension from August 16, 2024, to December 12, 2024, to file her opening brief, and then a second nearly two month extension from December 12, 2024, to February 3, 2025, to file her brief. Upon the Court of Appeals granting Ms. Maynard's second lengthy extension, the court placed her on reasonable notice that if she did not file her opening brief by February 3,

2025, the matter would be referred for a ruling dismissing the case.

Importantly, even though Ms. Maynard had the right and opportunity to challenge the Court of Appeals' granting of a second lengthy extension with notice of possible dismissal of the matter, she did not. Ms. Maynard then did not file her opening brief by February 3, 2205, and Mr. Holmes requested the matter be dismissed. Ms. Maynard had the right and opportunity to oppose Mr. Holmes's request for dismissal, but she again did not, and the matter was dismissed. While Ms. Maynard attempted to challenge the Court of Appeals' decision dismissing the matter, a three Judge panel upheld the dismissal. The Court of Appeals' decisions to dismiss the matter as well as uphold the dismissal were justified under the circumstances, and not subject to acceptance of review under RAP 13.4(b).

While Ms. Maynard contends case law indicates if "there is a meritorious claim and/or relatively no prejudice to the other party or the court, a motion to set aside a dismissal should 8100189

generally be granted," and states she has a meritorious defense, she does not identify any legitimate meritorious defense in her Motion. Furthermore, *Luckett v. Boeing Co., 98 Wn. App. 307, 989 P. 2d 1144 (Div. 1 1999)*, cited by Ms. Maynard, can be distinguished from the present issues as it interprets Washington State Superior Court Rule ("CR") 60 regarding relief from judgments or orders in superior court, not RAP 13.4(b). Even if CR 60 was applicable here, which it is not, none of the factors set forth by the rule are present. There exist no mistakes, inadvertence, surprise, excusable neglect, or irregularity.

Additionally, while Ms. Maynard claims existence of "potential" due process violations, she fails to identify any due process violation with a legal analysis regarding the alleged violation. Indeed, the circumstances establish no due process violations exist. Further, while Ms. Maynard claims there will be "relatively" no prejudice to Mr. Holmes, to the contrary, Mr.

Holmes has faced and continues to face prejudice by this prolonged and frivolous matter.

Ms. Maynard was given a fair and clear warning on December 23, 2024, as to the consequences if she did not file her opening brief on or before February 3, 2025. She did not take any action to challenge the Court of Appeal's December 23, 2024 ruling, or ever file her opening brief. Ms. Maynard completely fails to demonstrate why one or more of the considerations in RAP 13.4(b) point towards acceptance of review. Her Petition is solely another way to delay the inevitable complete and final dismissal of her frivolous action against Mr. Holmes. Ms. Maynard's Petition should be denied.

C. Ms. Maynard asks the Court review documents, but does not properly cite to or provide said documents.

Ms. Maynard asks the Court review:

Appel. Maynard's pleadings in the Court of Appeals case file entitled Appel. Maynard's 'Reply to Holmes' Response to Appel. Maynard's Petition for Review Renamed As Motion to Modify' dated May 1, 2025 in the instant appeal matter, and also regard 'Appel. Maynard's Reply

To Respondent Holmes' Answer To Maynard's Motion For Extension Time To File Opening Briefs' dated December 16, 2024 in the instant appeal matter No. 863207.

However, Ms. Maynard does not cite or include a copy of any of the documents for the Court's review. As such, she has failed to comply with RAP 10.4. Even if copies were provided, neither document demonstrates why one or more of the considerations in RAP 13.4(b) point towards acceptance of review of this Petition. Mr. Holmes respectfully requests the Court, if it has access to the documents cited by Ms. Maynard, not consider them when making its decision on this Petition, and deny her Petition for the aforementioned reasons.

VI. CONCLUSION

Ms. Maynard's Petition fails to demonstrate why one or more of the considerations in RAP 13.4(b) point towards acceptance of review of her Petition. None of the Court of Appeals' December 23, 2024, February 21, 2025, or May 16, 2025 decisions conflict with a Supreme Court decision, another Court of Appeals decision, involve a significant question of law 8100189

under either of the Constitutions of the State of Washington or United States, or involve an issue of substantial public interest that should be determined by the Supreme Court. Ms. Maynard also fails to establish a significant question of law under either of the Constitutions of the State of Washington or United States presently exists, or a substantial public interest that should be determined by the Supreme Court presently exist.

Additionally, after multiple lengthy extensions to file her opening brief, Ms. Maynard failed to file, and the matter was properly, fairly, and justifiably dismissed. Furthermore, the three Judge panel did not err when upholding said dismissal. Ms. Maynard puts forth no legitimate reason to establish the contrary.

Mr. Holmes respectfully requests the Court deny Ms. Maynard's Petition and allow complete and final conclusion of this matter.